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Lynne Baldwin

From: David Lowin

Sent: 09 June 2022 11:00

To: DC Scanning

Subject: FW: Application and fee (if applicable) received for WNS/2022/1097/NA at Os 

Parcel 6124 East of Baynards Green Farm Street to Horwell Farm Baynards Green 

Stoke Lyne

Importance: High

Please place this communication on DEF file for public viewing on file 22/01340/OUT as a response to consultation 
please.
David

-----Original Message-----
From: development.management@southnorthants.gov.uk <development.management@southnorthants.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 June 2022 10:52
To: David Lowin <David.Lowin@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: Application and fee (if applicable) received for WNS/2022/1097/NA at Os Parcel 6124 East of Baynards 
Green Farm Street to Horwell Farm Baynards Green Stoke Lyne
Importance: High

[You don't often get email from development.management@southnorthants.gov.uk. Learn why this is important at 
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

I am emailing to inform you that the above application has been registered. A copy of the acknowledgement letter 
and fee receipt (if applicable) can be viewed/downloaded from the planning pages of the Council’s Website by using 
the following link:

https://snc.planning-register.co.uk/Planning/Display/WNS/2022/1097/NA
(scroll down to the bottom of the documents tab)

Please Note that a hard copy of the letter will not be sent

This is an official notification from the Development Management Team of Northamptonshire Council (South 
Northamptonshire Area)

Development Management
Development Services
West Northamptonshire Council (South Northamptonshire Area)

Department Telephone:            01327 322237
Department Email:                   planning.snc@southnorthants.gov.uk
Council’s Website:                   www.westnorthants.gov.uk
Planning Pages on Website:    www.westnorthants.gov.uk/planning-and-building-control
This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software 
viruses, it cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry 
out your own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). Unless expressly stated otherwise, 
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the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not impose any legal obligation upon the 
Council or commit the Council to any course of action.

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.

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
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..


